



# Dwi Rochmansyah S.Ars

## Personal info

Kukusan, Beji, Depok 16425, Indonesia  
27/11/1995 • Indonesia • +6285776350576

Dwi Rochmansyah  
[www.linkedin.com/in/dwi-rochmansyah](http://www.linkedin.com/in/dwi-rochmansyah)  
[dwirochmansyah@gmail.com](mailto:dwirochmansyah@gmail.com)

## Profile

22 years-old fighter who interested in architectural design, graphic design and develop product. Dwi has a strong character and interpersonal skills. Passionate, determined, solutive, love to work as a team and willing to learn something new from many aspects. Looking forward to work and develop as creative design team.

## Education

- 07/2011 – 07/2013 **Science**  
*SMAN 3 Jombang, Jombang, Indonesia*  
Acceleration Class Program
- 07/2013 – 01/2018 **Architecture**  
*Universitas Indonesia, Depok, Indonesia*  
GPA : 3.27 of 4.00

## Skills

### Design

Adobe Illustrator CS6



Adobe Photoshop



CoreDraw X7



### 3D Model

Sketchup



AutoCAD



Rhinoceros



## Work experience

- 02/2016 – 12/2016 **Fabrication Laboratory Assistant**  
*Department Of Architecture, Universitas Indonesia*  
Operate CNC machine (laser cut, milling and 3D printing)  
Manage archives and compile data order  
Manage health and safety at laboratory

## Organization & Leadership

- 08/2016 – 05/2017 **Design Staff**  
*ASHRAE UI Student Branch*
  - Developing design ideas; Creative thinking to generate new ideas and concepts and develop interactive designs
  - Using innovation to redefine design within the limitations of time
  - Responsible for the quality of design
- 04/2016 – 04/2017 **Staff of Book Division**  
*Ekskursi Arsitektur UI 2016*
  - Set publication standards and establish goals and expectations
  - Suggest stories and generate headline ideas in alignment with targeted audience's preferences
  - Oversee layout (artwork, design, photography) and check content for accuracy and errors
  - Proofread, edit and improve stories or pieces
  - Cooperate and liaise with designers, photographers, advertising reps, writers, artists, etc.

## Organization & Leadership

- Comply with media law and ethical guidelines

02/2016 – 12/2016

### Member

*Bengkel Arsitektur UI*

Bengkel Arsitektur is a mini crafting studio managed by undergraduate architecture students of Universitas Indonesia. We do graphic design, drafting, 3D modelling, and maquetting. One of my projects is Forest of Light maquette by MSSM associates by RSI group for Fortress Europe, visionary ideas by 23 Indonesian architects in Respond to Migrant Crisis for Venice architecture biennale 2016. This maquette exhibited at "2016 Venice Architecture Biennale" in Venice, Italy.

03/2014 – 05/2015

### Vice Chairman

*IMUIJO (Ikatan Mahasiswa UI Jombang)*

- Assisting PO assignments
- As a substitute and a decision-maker if PO isn't available
- Monitor the progress of all the division's tasks
- Keeping the solidity of the committee (internal)

## Awards & Achievements

10/2017

### Qualified in Graphic Design & Illustration using Adobe Illustrator CS6

*Certiport*  
verify.certiport.com  
Lisensi gCbP-sFQL

02/2017

### Book Sabu Rajjua, Lontar, dan Arsitektur: Catatan Perjalanan Mahasiswa Arsitektur Universitas Indonesia

*IMA FTUI, 2017*  
9786027262997

11/2016

### 1st Winner of Trashunique Recycle Art

*ITS Expo 2016*

## Strengths

Fast learning

Learning from failures

Creativity

Accuracy

Fair